 ED ROBERTS
\ 307 Roselawn
Monroe, La. 71201

March 5, 1983

Rev/ﬁr} R. E."H, Peeples
8 Moon Shell Drive -
Hilton Head Island, S. C. 29928

Dear Robert:

Many. thanks for yours of 4 March, & I did NOT intend tao provoke a
bunch of correspondence, but just remind y'all some of Rev. P. Rob-
er, Robert, Roberts descendents are still doing "a 1little".
(Rhobart-Robart-Roubaix etc) Py

In re-reading mine of 2/27, Capt. Peter Robert, b 15 January 1758,
another ERROR shows up. With my eyes & glasses, almoest can NOT even
hit the nail head, with a hammer, anymore. The dates5/Jan/'58 belongs
to the LINE above, pc of '"Mgs. & D1763-1820 Ga. NEWS PAPERS", by
Warren, Mary B., pg 97, run here in "iMonroe" 4/81. :

The LINE above refers to Mrs Mary Robert, wife of Elias R. DS. His D
is in next Volumn (II) 1820- . Elias Robert, 71y, 7.1, 4.6/13/-
1828 @ res of.Rlias. G, Jaudon, Black Swamp, S..C. For 23 years a ress
pectable citizen/inhabitant of Savannah, Ga. A good GHRISTIAM men.
left 4 children. (Natumally, I did not have in 1971, & AGAIN I think
an ERROR was made: The Elias in Thomas County 1830-1850, which I
published, was the s of Thomas & : . I hope these can be
CORRECTED, soon. (Im still spelling Rue -Roux, very much like the
Texaco Man -Bunkie, Ia. 1943---Goux, )

It is my desire/hope to "PUBLISH" =JEAN ROBERT, in book form, with
1-2-3% Chapters preeeeding Jean: Rev. P., Daniel, Wm., Wm, on back

to Sir William Robert, est at 1300 (1285-1300 to Wales with K-Edw )5
and some more on P-III descendents, most with "S", along with bring-
ing our direct Pamily --ABRAHAM ROBERT s II 1745-NOW 1820+---on down
to abogt 1980, (I have 2 more g-daus, 3 g-sous).

NOTE: MY NEW CHART 3/83 Jean Robert, dau M Lineroux, Peter ILineroux, €
Maryanne (Mariah Ann) Noah Thomas (Serre g-fath), John Peter Thomas.
Tn Screven Ga. ¢ 1811#29 there is ref to Jonah Peter Roberts & Liber-
ty, Ga. about 1795 there is Wm. & Jonah ROBARTS. Most certainly these
come from P-III, Fr. Santee, after ILunacy of Peter Robert, Jan 1765,
his son: Jonah =-=--Not Jonah R. DS-d 1775 who m Mary Roberts Sanders--
p-1v a4 1775; (P-IIT d 1741); P-v, bros Jonah, Thomas, William scattered
away from Fr. Santee. Thos 1s thought to have been Ship Capt. for
capt. Benj. Robert s d 1772, & other than the notes above, my files

do NOT have an awful lot of POSTIVE DATA on them.

- . ds, Iand Grant
hos. ROBERT (Reuben middle name ) O/bur Church Records, sl
('Ef“b b 1733 & d 1784..87 Edgefield - Will, 1756 200A }.5 "D",ﬂmObt o\,hersm
¢ son Thos'is ROBERT.(sons Thos & John served Rev. War inGe. a8 ROBERT .




So=mmm= Most probably the Beaufort Reuben Roberts, Hsqg later on c
181072,  or so, was correct: He was a ROBERT. : 7

Elias Robert, s of Rev. P, bbetwn 1675-82, Naturalized London Jan :
1709, in South Carolina by June 1709 (Rev. P. Robert Land Grant @ 'z +2° o
50 Acres per: Family, 5004 3% 10/ Family Members % Jean, Wf., & 2-4. 5 et
children bb 1701-1709; Elias & wf. just arrived fm London, maybe £ W o
with 1-2 children, & dau Mary-Marie {(uné fille who arrived with Jean) T
with perhaps.her husb. & 1 child, oz just herself., M-1 Wingate M-2 1O

Hay-Hays~Hayes. | wE 8158 e

g gz b
Most probably you will f£ind Elias Robert Robarts in 1756 Muster Roll 2+¥:,,¢
6th Company, Chilhaw Dist., St. Bartholomew's Parish. Hhos Hutehin- el

son, Capts (Hester/Ester Robert, dau P-ITI M Hutchinson & P
they lived .Oolleton). page 237.8,G.H.M. T70:237 (1969) ~--~-Listed as: w/od
Robert Robartsss “w. . . s ' o 3

; A s
Rev. P, Robert may have had another son: Samuel Benj., or one Nakz.
London at seme, time.as. Ellas R..'Was of thETSame WAnT1yT.

e it e R T T B A

The other 504 June 1709, was probably for P-FII b 1702, and in all of
the Excltement, Joy, with others arriving, overlooked until later on '
in the day.=====So much to do, so much attention after all those years.

Perhaps,"one of these days", Foreign Data will show up to confirm
%/or disprove these assumptions.

Rev. Wm. Hen Robert, was it about 1900, wrote"Originally from Wales,"
n~==~ROBART/5===

3 sons:"P-II & Descendents were to remain ROBERT, Joh
Elias---~-ROBERTS." Until something comes along, I will have to
accept his statement, perhaps not Miller & Stafford, ‘but his I do.

1685 to 1707 for Jean/John & 1709 for Blias, is a long tlme, even with
Tetters, I am almost postive were written, Daniel R., est 1698-1700,
(Was Elias carring the Inventory, or Jean?) (Most probably Gold)

It was good hearing from you & my condolence re th? D in yours 4 Mar.
The mail brought copies of Cuzan Flora % Athelea R's application to

H.S. of §8.6. 2 more may help some .

Best Regards,

fuint



